



STEVEN NAGLE

Senior Safety (QSHE) Advisor

PROFILE

Steve is a vastly experienced senior QSHE practitioner, having taken up a range of compliance, estates, consultancy and in-house roles. He has operated in a range of industry sectors including construction, logistics and fleet environments, manufacturing, architectural and engineering organisations/practices, NHS/educational buildings, listed buildings and museums (cultural and heritage), housing associations, process manufacturing, research and development agencies, chemical factories/stores, breweries, couriers, automotive plants, offices, warehouses, hotels, trade bases, including SME's through to billion-pound multinational/blue-chip companies. His experience extends to senior management roles in the last 5 years, working in behavioral, strategic and compliance capacities, working to streamline, develop and increase the efficiency of business activities with executives and skilled and unskilled staff to impart and sell the strategic vision of the business to all IPs, and maintain the buy-in whilst continuing to improve the QSHE cultures at all levels.

QUALIFICATIONS

CMIOSH; MIIRSM ; IMaPS; MSET (PTLLS);
AIFireE; AIFSM

CONTACT

PHONE:
0333 0096888

EMAIL:
info@riskandsafetyplus.com

WHAT STEVE CAN DO FOR YOU

- Deliver competent advice at all levels of health and safety
- Undertake corporate (strategic) Safety, Health, Environmental and Fire (SHEF) reports and compliance reviews
- Project management
- Health & Safety training

EXPERIENCE

2022 - Present – Risk and Safety Plus (RS+) Ltd.
Specialist (QSHE) Advisor

2022 - Centre for Marine and Industrial Safety Technologies
Senior CDM/H&S Advisor, Principal Designer

2020 – 2022 – Building Research Establishment (BRE Global Ltd)
Environmental H&S Compliance Manager

2018 – Present – Five Star Safety Ltd
Owner/Director, Senior QSHE Manager/Retained
Consultant, CDM Advisor & Safety Trainer

2018 – Linscave ‘PiB’ Ltd
QSHE Consultant, CDM Advisor & Safety Trainer (6 month contract)

2017 – 2018 – QSC Safety/QSC Group Ltd
QSHE & Standards Manager, CDM Advisor & Safety Trainer

2016 – 2017 – Baker Mallett LLP
QSHE and Senior CDM Advisor/Safety Trainer

2015 – Signs & Design
Health, Safety & Environmental Manager (6 month contract)

2012 – 2015 – Pellings LLP
Junior H&S Consultant / CDM Coordinator